

April 24, 2006

The Mayor & Council
Corporation of Delta

Ladies and Gentlemen:

Over the last few months' presentations have been made to council by the Port Corporation and A.P.E., the group opposing any expansion of the port. Now council has had a presentation by the Gateway Program regarding their proposed South Fraser Perimeter Road.

As you are all aware of the Hoover/Naas proposal there are several groups that would like the opportunity to present council with their concerns regarding Gateway's design, and why they feel the Hoover/Naas proposal is better suited to address their concerns in Delta.

We are requesting that Delta host an information session where these groups could present their concerns and the Hoover/Naas proposal could be discussed.

We would also like to invite Delta's M.P. and M.L.A.'s along with Delta's engineering and planning staff. We propose that a third party moderator be used to keep discussions orderly and polite.

We propose to do this with a maximum of 2 representatives from each of the undersigned groups, and we propose that it be done without any media or public involvement.

It is anticipated that a meeting with this much information will require 3 to 4 hours to complete, with open dialogue and discussion.

We would like to arrange this meeting for before the end of May/06 and it could be set for an evening or a Saturday, whatever date time allows the most participation.

We respectfully request your review of this proposal and would ask for an early indication of your response so that we can begin preparations while dates, times and locations are discussed.

Respectfully,

G. Hoover

c.c.: Mr. John Cummins, M.P.
Mrs. Val Roddick, M.L.A.
Mr. Guy Gentner, M.L.A.